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~tCLK·OORRESPONDENCEDorothy Menasco v:.......... .... 
C••••• 

From: Ray Kennedy DOCUMENT NO. §J'""3C"505-SB 

Sent: Thursday, September 23,20109:19 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

To: Dorothy Menasco 


Subject: FW: BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions - Docket No. 100090-TI 


Attachments: Fl IXC Withdrawal letter.pdf 


The company had previously submitted a cancellation request Turns out it should have been a withdrawal request. So this letter 
takes care of the matter. 

The docket number is wrong. It is docket no. 090190-TI, not 100090-TI. 

From: Angela Janssen (mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 20105:11 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Cc: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions - Docket No. l00090-TI 

Attached please find a withdrawal letter for BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication 
Solutions' IXC registration. Thank you. 

Angela M. Janssen 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Office Manager and Regulatory Specialist 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
www.telecomcoynsel.com 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (E-Fax) 
=== ::::: ::::: =::::::=====:::=====::::::========::==:::======= 
This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If yau are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

9/2312010 


http:www.telecomcoynsel.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
mailto:mailto:ajanssen@telecomcounsel.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 913563 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication I info@telcomteam.com No 
Solutions 

Printed on 4/2812010 at 2:35:18 PM 
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lIIIatllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, April 27. 2010 10:15 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Adam Teltzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

INFORMAL CONFERENCE CALL 

{i/Oria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

i BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication 
I Solutions 
i BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication 

Solutions 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.e. (09) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

info@telcomteam.com 

info@telcomteam.com 

lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

No 

No 

i 

Printed on 4/27/2010 at I: 19:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 913563) 

Attachments: 03381-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/27/2010 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POL= EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURR~AN 
NANCY ~ G E N Z I A N O  
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

h 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 16,2009 

Lance J. M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Lance J. M. Steinhart 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 1 15 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 

Re: Docket No. 090190-TI 

Dear Mr. Steinhart: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Communication Solutions., 
which was filed in th is office on April 15, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

C ~ p r r u  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnr.floridapsc.am Internet Emaik contad@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 990190-TI Date Docketed: 04/15/2009 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions. 

company: BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles Comm 

FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
'¥..AdDliDistrattve_P.rties_CoUium~r 

DOCUMENT NO. tJ"!>6'oG ­Oft 
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBtrI10N: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0'" indicates OPR) I I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AMJ SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S8) 413-6778Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff 
 []] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 8. 

9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
I13 . 

. 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. I 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. I 
24. 
25. I 
26. I 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission Commission Panel 
 33. 
Hearing EXaminer Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha~rman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I 111M I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the sen~or Comm~ss~oner ~s Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one CommiSSioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Sectionl - Office of COlllllission Clerl 

Docket No.090190-TI Date Docketed: 04/15/2009 Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecolllllUnications company by BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions. 

Company: BlC Management llC d/b/a Angles COIIIII 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
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PrQgram Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
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OPR Staff T Earnhart [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 05/20/2009 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKav 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 
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14. 
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17. 
18. 
19. 
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22. 
23. 
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25. 
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Hearing Examiner Staff - 33. 

X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/2112009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ()lcer s Prehearina Off icer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COllllllssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

COlllllissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

AlllCTIEDI MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I X 

COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Approved: cr\ ~~ 

Where one COIIIIIissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/21/2009\
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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- Hearing Officer(s} 
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assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Previous Current 

05/20/2009 06/18/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 
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PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
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Date: 
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Pending 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Commissioners ADM 
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I I I I X 
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



SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

ADM 

X 

Case Assjgnment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 J,...." ".... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090190-TI Date Docketed: 04/1V2009 

Company: BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles Comm 

Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (Rep) SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CXX:UfrfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

~rggram Modl:l]i B13(a) 

St~ff Assignmgnts 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

07/Z3/Z009 09/0Z/Z009I. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
2. 
1. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

St~ff Counsel V McKav 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 10. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 
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